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Hsiao Tnna SLKI{Aum]

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutg)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 2:54 PM

To: Jason Fastech Auto (jason@fastechauto.comsg)

Cc Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: IMR 876S *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18012850/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL

7333M(AXA) B IMR B768 ON 13/07/2018]

Your Ref: JMR B74S Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18012850/Upa3

Ciear Sirs/Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 7333M(AXA] & JMR 8748 ON 13/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.

As per AXA instruction, kindly assist fo inform your client to send his vehicle back to Malaysia for repair and
then submil Malayisa Workshop estimate to AXA for their further oction.

Mhonk you.

Dest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | emalil: chewhte® Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubg Industrinl Park. Ul Avenue 1, #o2-25 | Si408a33)



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46,48,50 Autobay
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:JMR 8768
aTy PARTICULAR
1PCS BOOTLID
1PCS BOOTLID OUTER HANDLE
1PCS BOOTLID REAR LOGO
1PCS BOOTLID 'VIOS' EMBLEM
1PCS BOOTLID TRD' EMBLEM
1PCS BOOTLID INNER LOCK /4.00
1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP /#5810
1PCS REAR BUMPER $u 00
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$66.50
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$145.00
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
1PCS REAR END PANEL
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD
2 PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGES @$265.
2 PCS REAR FENDERS @$945.10
1 PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL NIS
S.NETT
1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING TRD'
1SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
1PCS REAR LICENCE PLATE 'GLUE TYPE'
2 PCS TAILLAMP LED SPORTS @$680.00
1 SET TAILLAMP TINTED STICKER
1PCS BOOTLID TOP SPOILER
1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT
1SET REAR BUMPER STICKER
1SET REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING STICKER
1SET BOOTLID STICKER
1SET REAR FENDER STICKER
LABOUR CHRAGES:
TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR

wrt Boned
Ah
16/
o
lha A, s
e "

?‘/-b-{ $655.10_—
$209.30 —
J'HA. $65.00
Ale $62.00_~—
ALA $60.00
) §288.30——"
Ao 32.55.5[! —_—
00 5&&&1 0"
M5 hat S133.00 0 &
ﬁ{ fcA  $290.00¢p
$50.00 —
wAuf $766.50 —
'fwf m_ﬁﬂ —
A $899.20 o
Tebn  ga11.10—
A1 $530.00
A $1890.20
$188,50 O,
§7,722.40

$1.200.00 £0.0
FM $280.009 >
AA. §50,00 20
Cra ﬁ.s&n.mfﬂa
AUA.  $100.00 QO
/L s880.00 ¢
Ala. 550,00 —
ALA. $300.00 /CD-
A $300.00 /0O
AUA  $300002[)
A $800.00 ()

$80.00 20
$80.00 (P



TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTREY

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTENED
& REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL
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8202018 Claim Portal

<« Third Party passed to Lawyer - SBM0O0OIG

Type
© Question

Message

Hi. We were Informed by third party repairer that their client had decided to pass the case to lawyer for
further handling. In view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit our wp repart to vour good office.
Thank you. Hsiao Tong - 20 Aug 2018

| o |
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- !. ‘. 51 Uibi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg No: 169807188R GST Reg Mo 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CC4/ASM18012850/Upa3q2
A5k TONERSINGAPORE G ||
ATTN.STACEY NG Code: ASM
15 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLL 7333M Veh. Inspected JMR 8768
Policy No. GA293289 Coverage ($) 000
Claim No. SBM000IG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 16/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS (A) c.c 1487
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. PN153HYS307 105881 Colour WHITE
Odometer 181348 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 GOODYEAR 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/80 R15 GOODYEAR 5 mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

5. General Information

Accident Date 13/0772018 Inspection Date 16/07/2018

Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8
#01-468/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

5a, Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWWTHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
81 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL' &2%8 1581 FAX G258 4315

Reg No: 169607108R GST Reg No. 19-9607108-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. JMR 8768
Qty Description of Parts Condition m%l -nur.agm
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID (CONSISTENT) DENTED / BENT 655.10 655 10
1|BOOTLID OUTER HANDLE (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 269.30 299,30
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGO (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1|8OOTLID 'VIOS' EMBLEM (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 62.00 62.00
1|BOOTLID "TRD' EMBLEM (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 50.00 60 00
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK (CONSISTENT) TWISTED 288.30 119.00
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP (CONSISTENT) TWISTED 265 50 189 10
1|REAR BUMPER (CONSISTENT) DENTED / 680.10 42510
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @S$66 50 N/S BENT 133.00 66.50
(CONSISTENT)
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$145.00 (CONSISTENT) |N/S CRACKED 260.00 145.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 50.00 50,00
1|REAR END PANEL (CONSISTENT) DENTED / BENT 766,50 766.50
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (CONSISTENT) TWISTED 288 60 288 60
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 899.20
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD (CONSISTENT) TORN 311.10 311.10
2|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGES @5265.00 NOT NECESSARY 530.00
(CONSISTENT)
2|REAR FENDERS @$945 10 (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 1,890.20
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL N/S (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 188,50
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 87558
7.722.40 262672
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING TRD' (SN) DEFORMED / 1,200.00 800.00
(CONSISTENT) CRACKED
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 280,00 200,00
(CONSISTENT)
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE 'GLUE TYRE' (SN) (CONSISTENT) [NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
2| TAILLAMP LED SPORTS @$680.00 (SN) (CONSISTENT) |CRACKED 1,360.00 800.00

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18012850/Upa3q2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 1581 FAX: B25B 4115

Reg Mo: 199607T168R GST Reg No. 19-9607168-R Page No.:2 of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By i e e
1|SET TAILLAMP TINTED STICKER (SN} (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1{BOOTLID TOP SPOILER (SN) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 880,00
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER STICKER (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 300,00 150.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 300.00 100.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|SET BOOTLID STICKER (SN} (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 300.00 250.00
1|SET REAR FENDER STICKER (SN) (COMNSISTENT) NECESSARY 800,00 500.00
5,620.00 2.820.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING B0.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT ,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY 120.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST . NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 120.00 680.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING ,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN 1.500.00 B0O.00
& REPLACING PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR FLOOR PANEL REAR FENDERS, TAILLAMP
HOUSING PANEL N/S AND BOOTLID TOP SPOILER
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 1,000.00
3.750.00 2,010.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,092.40 7,556.72
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS I 6,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18012850/Upa3qg2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAISER OF LLABELITY TO THIRD RARTIES - This Meport is made salefy for e use sml benafll of the Clieni namesl sn the frent page of this Seport.

Mo Bubiety of resgonalbilily whitseever, i contact




